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Ei Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

_H

From: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 6:25 PM

To: 'Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Buses)'
Subject: RE: Finalisation - SMB3601G (BUS/11/15/5018) - NTUC
Hi Catherine,

Confirm the finalize amount $650. Repair day 2 days under lump sum repair,

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svecs/ARC/ARC/Buses) [mailto:catherineleesc@ smirt.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Aute); SUR; Admin A

Subject: FW: Finalisation - SMB3601G (BUS/11/ 15/5016) - NTUC

Hi Sunpin,

This case has not finalised yet.
Please expedite.

Thank you

Regards
Catherine Lee

From: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 17.38

To: sunpin@lkkauto.com; SUR: Admin A

Ce: Koo Yew Chung (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC); AutoSvs-ARC (Bus)
Subject: Finalisation - SMB3601G (BUS/1 1/19/5016) - NTUC

Hi Sun Pin,

Attached herewith our copy of the bus repair estimate for the case.

Our finalised amount is $650/- @ 2 working days under lump sum repair. Attached after repair photos for your
perusal.

Please confirm the COR by return email ASAP.

Thank you

Best Regards



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 11:18 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We have registered the claim.

Our reference number: MT/1071078-002
Claim Officer: David Phua

Please allow the claim officer 2-3 working days to respond to your case.

We appreciate if you do not respond to this email. Thank you

Best regards,
Diana Tay

Senior Admin Assistant
WWWLINCOME.COMm.SE

(' |nC0n'E At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

mods odfaent Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employver and what we want our people to exemplify.
m Find out more at income.com.sg/cargers

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 9:04 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Reqguest claim number

5/No Claimant (Owner | Claimant Income Date of Time of Estimate Tentative
{ Taxi Company) Vehicle Vehicle Accident Accident repair cost
MNo. No.
1 Comfort SMB 3601G smc 11/11/2019 19:05 1238 650
Transpartation PTE 6348M
LTD
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MER119145075 | SMRT Automolive Services Ple Lid - Woodands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13112019 0&:47
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Sing Bee

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 13/11/2019 08:27

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report mrrﬁdﬁ the details of the acciden! 1o speed up the claims process.
2 This Form must ba complated by the Policyhelder and/or tha Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided musl be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilhul misrepreseniation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies [o

repudiate policy lability.

4. The Issug and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the Insurance companias.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwardad by the insurers
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for &

of the GLA Records Managemenl Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
fae, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgament of this repert to the insurers, you herety consent b the archiving of this report at the centra and 1o copes of the report being made available

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altarnative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
13/11/2019 08:17
11/11/2019 19:05
PIE TOWARDS BKE BEF ADAM RD EXIT
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMB3601G

SMRT BUSES LTD
1982022920
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

ALEXANDER DENNIS
ENVIRO 500

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plaase state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Caover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Meobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

MO

THIRD PARTY
BUS

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES
D-19093203MFEP

RAMANATHAN PANNIR SELVAM
51165923C

30/11/1955

QUTDOOR

20/03/1982

37 YEARS AND 7 MONMTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of4



Address
Postcode

NO ADDRESS

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

Was any forelgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 70
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

While my bus SMB3601G was travelling along PIE towards BKE before Adam Road Exit, the laft front body of the bus was hit by
the right rear body of a private car { SMCG348M ) suddenly cut in front my lane. There were 70 pax onboard my bus and no

injuries reported. That's all.
Attachment(s)

Ara accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons:
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properlies
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature OFf Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

PENDING DOWMNLOAD
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SMCH348M

FRIVATE CAR
MR ZHOU

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Page 2 af 4
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7 Byt keddpment of 1his report bo Bhe irsusers, you heretey cansent bo the archiving of this repart ot the cetis wid 1o copies of
the rapsat bein g made available alcremid

1 Comant under the Personal [t Prosection Act (POPA)

| understand, ackninwisdge, agres and consent that:

fal My insurer, my worksheg and the Ganeral insuranoe Associstion of Singapore |"GUA") masyfars paimitted bo coflec, use,
dischose o rdler process By personal daka/fsernal infodmation sat cur in this |formy] and any other parsonal information
providad bey me or passessed by my insurer [oollectively the Personal information ™) and disstase and transfer such
Persomad Indeemation b @ insurens) wha have imored wehdce]i] svechend in this scodent (a8 Irsurens) wha have inseced
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Elia_n.t-iqzn[ﬂ.ii_s-uii-n_ﬁ;cﬁiuaﬁ abements, mvoites, repes of notloes fo me
losure of cevtalm persanal data shout me be Bring about delhvery o _i_!i..._i_t_.x_._ L

walemiad cover af envelopes‘mail nackages) selfor

{w] comphplng with appfcale v in ad
“Purposei’]
b} ail insurer{s] who haees irsured wehice{s] invohoed i this secident and the Insuren” Iy Taw firme, may/am permitted
22 collect, wid, dstose and/or process my Parsonal iqiq:!—n:‘!aanﬂ.ﬂ_?sa_; bk Penposes; and

{c]  my Persomal Intarmaition may/'can be disciased by any of the irsurers aad/or GIUA 1 their ¥ hird party service providers or
et fincluding their lswyers/law firms), which may be sfed outtide of Singapore, for one or moee of the sbove Purpoges.
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¥ for comphying with reguirements under @y Figulaticns, lws or court onders.
ra_..u&«.
- # e
___M_Om_. et i
P olcpholitrs gt Crbrers Slgnature
Ciate & Time [#F criver i net the golicphaldan
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~ > Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company
Crwner 1D 2920
Vehicle Details

Vehicle MNo.: SMB3&01G
Wehicle ta be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: ALEXANDER DEMMIS
Vehicle Model: EMVIROS00
Primary Colour: Silver
Secondary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine Ma.; 22145455
Chassis Mo.: SFD7&CLRSEMTL3Y38
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $£507,930.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Jul 2015
First Registration Date: 01 Jul 2015
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: £0.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Rebate Amount: $0.00

Total Rebate Amount: £0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Jan 2020

OK



SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRAT dulomative Services Ple Lid

50 Woodlands Ingusinal Park E4, Singapare TS77T05

FAX Humber : BIG08552

Estimator Talaphona Mumbear : B8552627

Accidant Aeporting Mumbar - BESERET2

Date Gendrated | 25027020

User 1D CatherineLes
Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works
Job Scope Guatation from AR Adjusted by Surseyor, If applicable
TO REPAIR LH FROMNT PORTION 353000 SIA00
Taotal Labaur $530.00 S285.00
Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works
Job Scapa Quetation fram ARC Adjusied by Surveyor, if applicabile
(TO PUTTY & RESPRAY 708,00 $536.00
| Total Spray Painting & Panel Boating §708.00 |muu
Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accldent Repair Relaled Expense
Jab Scopa ‘Guotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Lump Sum Adpstment by Sumveyar 50.00 13160.60}
[ Total Ciher Costs 50,00 (§160.60)
Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage
Part Mumber | Portion | Stock Number |Part Name Cluandity List Price (5] |Dvscount (%) (Final Price (5} | Estimator Approved | Surveyor Apgroved
E011051 BOOY LH 2pfaLapan BUMPER,CORNER L/H,F|1.00 51,150.20 100.00 50.00 Feaapair Repair 3{’ R
‘DR ADL E5S00 DD BLUS ¢
Total £1,180.20 19:'.&'!
Addad Spare Fars / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Number  [Partion mumrmum Quantity Ligl Price 8 [Discouni (%) |Final Price (3) |ARC Check Surveyor Check
Total
|"‘_;' ':j'l.{ §
o e
A2
— gt

Page 2ol 2
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMRT Automotive Sarvices Phe Lid

B Woodlands indusirial Park E4, Sngapone TETT08

FAX Nunbed | GI6B5582

Estimatar Telephone Mumber - 8662323

Accidand Aeparing Number | BSBE2ET2

Date Generated : 2600272020

User ID :  Catherinoles

Section A - Accident Details
Regisiraian Mumber SMBISING
Case Ralergncs Mumbar BLEEM 1P AE0E
Aegistration Dale 1TR2Me

Compary Type SHMAT Buses Lyl
Make ALEXANDER DENNIG
Wodal ENVIRD 500

Mame of Driver FAMAMATHAN PANNIR SELVAM
Ty af Accident Side Swipa

Acciden Daig and Tims 1112015 705 PM
Aacident Reporied Clate and Tima 11112018 248 PM

b Sunvenor Redguined? g

Surey by

Wehiche i Towed Back? L]

Torsed Back Date and Time

Replacamenl Yebicls maued? Mo

Job Card Numbsr =4 105304

Special Irsbuction o ARC,Hany

EMBIEN G-LEFT FRONT PORTION
SMCEI4EM | TP } INSLIRED WiTH HTLC

Prepared Date: and Time

TAMA20 10030 AM

Chasss Numbar

SFOTECLRSEMTLIIIS

Miknage

|Wicek Shop

Ianpa.lr Complatian Dale and Tirs

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates

ARC/ Surveyor Sgn O Cale

“lramimozn t0as AN

Summary of Repair Estimates
Qusatation from ARG Adusted by Surveyor, i applicable
Todal Labour Cost £E30.00 260500
Tonal Spray Cost $708.00 $538.00
Total Spare Pan Cast 50,00 20,00
Total Qther Cist 5000 (3160 &)
TOTAL COST §1,230.00 S642.40
Lump Sum Total 50,00 5650,00
Humber of Repair Days k1] 2.0
f_reparad  Adusted By Jeang Choar Heos ) Sun Pin (LKK])

130172020 3.43 PM

Signatura

et

N0

| Ramarks

Section C - Queotation and Accident Inveice Details

Duotation Humbaer

|invaice Humber

Guotation Date

ihwlu Dadn

inwolos Amownt

Ih'lpmud Date

80

iy HJ; |.|,|| i"" Iy
o \

EdiE bd
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1113/2020

Case Details

Case Reference Number : BUS/11195016

Type of Repalr : Accide

nt Repair

Vehicle Registration Number : SMEJG016G

https:/fvacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Company Type ;: SMRT Buses Lid

Estimation ID : EST-10112-I0

Assigned By : Claiming Case Owner Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documents [ Phelographs

Tedal

Estimation Details

Spare Part’s Cost Detall

Documants: 1

Insurance Company Name : KTUC Income
Insurance Co-operatve Lid
Accident Date and Time : 11/11/2019 11:05

AN

ehicle Agalin Months) : 52

SMAT Recommendation Surveyor Approva
ECM Costing Perlion  Material  Part Hame Gty  Lisd List Di={%] Final Repairi  Sweveyor  Surveyor  Repain/Re
Tipe Typa Humbar Price Prica{$) Price{3) Raplace Cuantity Final
Por Pricai$)
Umit{$)
Standard  Main BOOY  EO11081 BUMPER CORMER:LMHFOR 1 118020 1189020 10000 0.0 Rapalr 1 n.oa Ropair 1}{ R
LH ADL EX0D DD BUS
Todal Spare Part Cast Surveyor Total .00
Lumip Sum Discount (%] ©.00 Lump Sum Dis {%| 0
Final Spare Part Cost 0,00 Final Sur Total 009
Labour's Cost Detail
S.Na. Costing Type Jab Scops SMRT Sureoyor Remarks
Recommendation(s] Adjustment{¥]
1 Main TO REPAIR LH FROGNT PORTION 53000 785 /
Tortail: 530,00 %500
Spray Cost Detall
E.HNao. Costing Typa Jab Scopa SMAT Sureayar Remarks
Recommendation(3] Adjustmant|)
1 Wain TOD PUTTY & RESPRAY 708,00 zas
Tatal: Ton.0a 518,00
Y72 ’_,51 19
Oiner Cost Datail
S HNa. Cesting Type Job Scope SMRAT Survyar Remarks
Rec (§)  Adjustment(S)
Tedal: 0.00 o,00
Summary
Estimatar Assesmentis] Surveyor Assesmenti¥)
Total Spare Part Detail 000 000
Toal Labaur Gost 000 265,00

https:ifvacsweb.sm.com . sgEstima

1.22pX

112



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref: NS/INC20000826/Qtd3s2

oS TS TRAE |NNAIR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  16-03-2020
189556
Code: |INC4
16 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMC 6348M Veh. Inspected SME 3601G
Policy No. 5110402808 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1071078-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 13/01/2020
- Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ALEXANDER DENNIS c.c RR40
ENVIROS00
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. SFD7ECLRSEMTL3938 Colour MULTI-COLOUR
Odometer 253390 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |305/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |305/70 R22.5 FIRENZA 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |305/70 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA S5/ mm
L/H Rear Tyre |305/70 R22.5 (D) FIRENZA 5/5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/11/2019 Inspection Date 13/01/2020
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTELTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: GE41 6315

Reg. No- 52083356E GST Reg, No. 20-0405811-H

Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMB 3601G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
a Cond ks
Qty Description of Parts ition W hop ($) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER, CORNER: LiH, FOR ADL E500 DD BUS TO REPAIR SEE 1,190.20 -
LABOUR
1,190.20 -
LABOUR
1|TO REPAIR LH FRONT PORTION. INCLUSIVE OF THE 530.00 266.00
REPAIR OF BUMPER, CORNER: L/H, FOR ADL E500 DD
BUS.
TO PUTTY & RESPRAY 708.00 538.00
1,238.00 803.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,428.20 B803.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)
Report Ref No. NS/INC20000826/Qtd3s2
01 SUN PIN K.K.LAU CPT({RET)

Asst, Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons).B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

(MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Report i made solely for the uss and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,




